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Question 1:  what is the availability of power and backup power?   

Answer: Standard 220 AC power will be provided, and backup generators are available at both 

the KGB and the consulate. 

 

******** 

 

Question 2: Is negative 48 DC voltage available?  

Answer: No, power adapters for equipment will have to be supplied by equipment provider. 

 

******** 

 

Question 3: Will Uninterruptible power source (UPSs) be provided?  

Answer:No, UPSs will have to be supplied by equipment provider. 

 

******** 

 

Question 4: It room air conditioned? 

Answer: Yes, for equipment installed inside the consulate and/or consulate offices at the KGB. 

 

******** 

 

Question 5: is it possible for use of existing tower at KBG?  

Answer: No, tower was installed by current ISP and belongs to them. 

 

******** 

 

Question 6: are there restrictions/permission for installation of tower at KGB?  

Answer: This will have to be addressed by owners of the KGB. 

 

******** 

 

Question 7: Use of existing tower at consulate?  

Answer: Yes. 

 

******** 

 

Question 8: Non technical questions about the solicitation and procurement process?  

Answer: Individuals were directed to submit these questions to 

BaghdadGSOProcurement@state.gov. 

 

mailto:BaghdadGSOProcurement@state.gov


******** 

 

Question 9: is there a need for on-site support personnel?  

Answer: No. 

 

******** 

 

Question 10: what is the number of users?  

Answer: About thirty personnel at the KGB and about thirty personnel at the consulate. 

 

******** 

 

Question 11: is there access to KGB and consulate for support?  

Answer: Must be coordinated with consulate management section. 

 

******** 

 

Question 12: what are the Google Earth coordinates for consulate?  

Answer: The Kirkuk airport was given as a landmark for a general location of consulate relative 

to the city of Kirkuk. 

 

******** 

 

Question 13: There is no 9A or 10A in amendment A001 to solicitation S-IZ100-12-Q-0007? 

Answer:  This is from the last line in item 14 of standard form 30, ‘Amendment of 

Solicitation/Modification of contract’ which states: ‘Except as provided herein, all terms and 

conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains 

unchanged and in full force and effect.  This refers to block 9A (Amendment of Solicitation No.) 

and block 10A (Modification of Contract/Order No.) and not to the Items in the solicitation. 

 

******** 

 

Question 14:  What is the deadline for submission of offers? 

Answer:  12:00 (noon) 16 Feb 2012 

 

******** 

 

Question 15:  do we have to build a tower at KGB because they don't have a tower on this 

building? 

Answer:  Yes.  (Please see questions 5 and 6.) 

 

 


